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SMES343Y - OD CLAIM - AIG INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 04/06/2019...
Frora:  Chin, Lee-Ying

- T assignments, admin-a@kkauto com

Cc: Fong, Andy-8Y
Sent:  6/4/2019 B:4B:20 AM

Attachments: %) sMES143Y OD ESTINATE PDFTE) SMES343Y - GIA REPORT - 00.POF

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to arrange survey with Motar Image.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@alg.com | www.aig.sg

From: Mohamed Isman [malito:isman@motorimage.net]

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2019 5:56 PM

To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey

Cc: TPY Insurance Team

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SME5343Y - OD CLAIM - AIG INSURED - ARRANGE SURVEY - 04/06/2019@1100HRS
Importance: High

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.

Hi Taam,
Kindly assist to arrange survey for the above mentioned
04/06/2019 ( Tuesday ) @ 1100hrs

**Customer waiting**

Thank You.

Best Regards

Mohd Isman

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
HP: 9668 9313

Email: sman@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.matorimage.net
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Disclaimer This e-mall is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. Il you are not the addresses you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this messaga. If you have received this message in rror, please dalets it and &ll copies from your system and notity the
sender immediately by returmn e-mail. Internat communications cannol be guaranteed to be timely, secure, errar-frea or virus-free. The
sender doas not accept Nability for any erors of omissions.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any aitachments) is confidantial, If you are nol the inlended recipient, you must nol use or
dissaminate the infermation. If you have recelved this emall in error, please immediately notify me by “Reply” command and
permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any compuler system into which it is received and opened, it Is the responsibility of the
reciplent to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or
affiliates elther jointly or severally, for any loss or damage ansing in any way from its use.



Shirlﬂ Hiew !LKK hutn!

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 9:55 am

To; Mohamed lsman

Cc: SUR; Ooi Siow Hooi; Daniel Jude

Subject: RE: SMES343Y - OD CLAIM - AlG - FINALIZED
Dear All,

Confirmed final fig $ 3,911.14 @ 3 days of repairs before excess $ 800/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you.

fest Regards,

Shirkey Hiew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408833)

From: Ooi Siow Hool <hcoi@motorimage.net>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:53 pm

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SMES343Y - OD CLAIM - AlG - FINALIZED

Hi Claim Teams,
Attached for your reference and follow up.

**Kindly reply to all for easier follow up**

Thank You

Best Regards,

Siowhooi

Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Lid

1? Toa Payoh Lorong 8, Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 8333 DID: +65-6703 8115

Fax: +65-6253 5535

Emall: hooi@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

1



Discigimar This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. |f you are not the addressee you may nol copy, forward, disclose or use
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please deleta |t and all copies from your system and notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail. Intemet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not

acecapl liabllity for any efrors or omissions.



Sh’lrlsz Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 9:55 am

To: Mohamed Isman

Cc: SUR; Ooi Siow Hooi; Daniel Jude

Subject: RE: SMES343Y - OD CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED
Dear All,

Confirmed final fig $ 3,911.14 @ 3 days of repairs before excess $ 800/- & GST.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Averae 1, #02-25 | 5{408333)

From: Ooi Siow Hooil <hool@motorimage.net>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2019 2:53 pm

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SMES343Y - OD CLAIM - AIG - FINALIZED

Hi Claim Teams,
Attached for your reference and follow up.
**Kindly reply to all for easier follow up**

Thank You

Best Regards,

Siowhooi

Admin Assistant

Motor Image Enterprises Pie Lid

19 Toa Payoh Lorong 8. Singapore 319255

Tel: +65-6703 B333 DID: +65-6703 8115

Fox: +65-6253 5535

Email: hooi@metorimage.net

website: www tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

1




Shirlsx Hiew !LI(I{ Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 7 June 2019 %11 am

To: ‘Mohamed lsman’

Subject: RE: SME 5343Y OD (AIG) DOA - 31/05/2019

Hi Isman,

Excess figure is $ 800.00.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirlay Hiew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
filk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5(408333)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 2:16 PM

To: 'Mohamed Isman’ <isman@motorimage.net>

Subject: SME 5343Y OD (AIG) DOA - 31/05/2019

Hi Isman,

Please refer to the estimate re-marked by Kenneth.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 6 June 2019 2:16 PM

To: ‘Mohamed Isman’

Subject: SME 5343Y OD (AIG) DOA - 31/05/2019
Attachments: ESTIMATE.pdf

Hi Isman,

Please refer to the estimate re-marked by Kenneth.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handlar

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Fisase raport comactly the details of he acodent 1o speed up e CLasmE process

2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder antior the Authoriead Dilves

3 Inlormation proviced must be as ruthiul and accurate as pessible. Any withd misrepresentation or withalding of materal facts may allow insurance companes 10
repudiate policy Latility

4 The ssue and acceptance of this Foarm by insurance companss & nol an somission of policy labilty an tha part of the iraurance companeEs

5 Any falsa reporting may be referred to the Polica for Invesligation.

6 This repon will be forearced by e nsurers of fhe GLA Recorcs Managsment Cantre estabimhec by the General Irsurance Association of Singapong (GIA) far
arghinving and thal copias of this epon will, for a fes. bs made available upon ppication by insresisd paes
T. By the pdgemant of ths repan o the insurers. you hemeby consan 1o he archiving of ihis eport al the canthe ana 10 copes of INe Tepon Doing mads &vakabie

Aloresass

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

03/06/2019 12:14

31/05/2019 10:45

ORCHARD TURNTAKASHIMAYA CARPARK EXIT
SINGAPCORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Altermative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale aclion to be taken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleatl Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mama of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

SMES343Y

TAl BENJAMIN YAT CHING
GS450900K

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +55-88992168
OFFICE-NOPHONE

SUBARU
IMPREZA-2.0 5D I-5 EYESIGHT AWD CVT [A)

PERSONAL / LEISURE

YES

FRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800117538

LIN KERRI JANE
G5460293L

16/05/1974

INDOOR

08/07/2015

3 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-88992168

KERRLILIN@GMAIL COM

Paga 1 af 30



Address

Postcode
Was dnver an employes of the Insured's Company
Il No, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vohicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Campany ol Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Cf Acciden!

Weather Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vahicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any olher material or property damaged?

| have bean approached by unknown person(s)
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance

Number af Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was lhe accidenl reported o the police?

If Yas, Flease state which Palice Station
Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes.against whom?

Cireumstances of Accident

53 GRANGE ROAD, #16-07
SPRING GROVE

248585
NO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS

Attachment(s)

Are acciden| photos available for attachment?
Was thare any video captured by Car Cameara?
Was thare any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Calour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Na, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SMH2819X
HOMDA FREED

FRIVATE CAR
KOH TECK GUAN
S1331590F
B2828855

Page 2 of 30
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Accident Sketch Plan
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UAERETANT HOTICE

M'wmnm:rwm:u-—-;mmwu
mr«-mumwv

e ratien prowied marl b o il s seccryte aa penaine furry weilldl SRR T R RIATICN OF P Lol YT
Lartt ray bbe MU EIae (CEpENEY 1w resugiste pelce Raklim

1m-nnu-pmﬂmmmnhmw-Mnmwmd:tmnﬂﬁummdm Wisimenie
P it

mmwm

_ Tha sepert will Lu forwarted by e ey of e GlA Pacosts Wuragerrand Ceire ertatlishad by the Gararal macssre

asvoratien o Srgapora Wb lor aretremg me-duﬁtmﬂha fes e made e Ll wpen SELRER i, Ly
ERCTCTIE AT

. Eya Kpmand of (4 tepart bo 1he iruteEL Fumm:mamaﬂmnh contie B LG Ciphes of

hwmuuﬂurﬁlﬂdﬂ-m

N cu-u--u-:m:nhmmmn

TR, MO, SR AT CCRIr VT
i} My I, iy workahop and thi Cararis i e Arscastcn o Segapere (G Fraspae permliad b oocdedl e,
g lonn ahiic protes mmﬂwmﬂmﬁmhm [erm) 5d arey CIhagy DATACAM PdErIATION

www-wmm-hm_ﬂﬂh-mm““-ﬂﬂlﬂmm-uhu-mn
-mmuuhummlmmmﬂuumuwmmnfmm

Mongtary Lutharey of m-ﬂmuﬁnﬂwwﬁ_ﬂmmuﬂ pelice), tor the purponeit)
of:

m procasuing, handing snd/or Sealing weh sy clies snchuing the settiemmunt of the clam and Shy necatsATy
TRt fEting to the daims:

:mmmwmhm
udlnrrmunnmrluiq-#wmmmm et 10 BTy ETasines by e

() amindrieting ey tiaied (InCuding the mﬂme.m- PORERE L e,
which il Fwoive docioeurs of (erthin passonal sats shisut ha 10 Bring nbowt Stivery of The sama 15 well se on
STl SINES ol prwwinpes/mah packagns). andfod

tvi omaing with a0 plicable h-hm"mmmmmu thyars. [colincmarmiy He
“purposes”|

[bh i il ) W m's_u.-mmmhu p=ranth W G EUTRTE ey allae forrma, mawfars paimd
o cofiet, nmtwmmnm-unwm-urm of thi k5owe Futpaies. wnd

] wmmwmumﬂbﬁwuu‘lmﬂhmnwmmmw
mnl-nﬂunnmﬁm;-ﬁmhm-ﬂﬂwamhn-nmﬂmwr’

I nmm*mhmmmum&“mhmmumm
mﬂ”ﬂhpﬂﬂﬂmﬁn

1] e indormation 1o coliscted unds: (d] adowe mby e thared [ disides.

n wnmmqmmwm—nnmw;m- traw
mummmwuwmﬂhm o

(1] hMﬂmWﬂrwWhumm.

s B Teme (W rwwt & not B polioyteldar) pamm: vl 1L Thupe

tats b THre e SOO0ISIR0
31 MAN 2010 | 450

Perera ey SUCTE R

Page 4 of 30



INSURANCE CERT

COVER NOTE
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Motorimage

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh

Singapore 319255

ESTIMATE / QUOTATION COST OF ACCIDENT REPAIR

- L H-“-\.\_-

sSuBAR

REG NO: SMES343Y

MODEL : IMPREZA 5D 2.01-S EYESIGHT AWD CVT
REF NO:INS/IC/CHI/0236/2019 | YEAR:  03-OCT-2018

ENGINE NO: FBZOYESB245 CHASSIS NO: JFIGTTKLSJG045954

DOA: 31/052019 TOA: 1045HRS
TYPE OF CLAIM: OD INS COMPANY: AIG

S NATURE OF JOB | AMOUNT |
I. | REPAIR/REPLACE FRONT BUMPER.FRT PANEL & BONNET $1250.00 So
2. | RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER.FRT PANEL & BOMNNET $1000.00 Fege
3. | REMOVE & REFIX AIRCON CONDENSER & RADIATORTO  war | SI7100 x

FACILITATE REPAIR
4. | MECHANICAL REPAIRS - ALTERNATOR,COMPRESSOR.STEERING [ $171.00
PUMP 4
5. | FAULT DIAGNOSTIC A~ 523500 R
6. | TO CONDUCT BOTH FRONT LIGHTING TEST $28.00 —T
7. | SUNDRIES $100.00 Zler
8. | REMOVE/REFIX FRT HEADLAMP WASHER & PIPING $125.00 ~—
9,
10.
Total Labour | S3080.00

| DATE APPROVAL:

' TIME APPROVAL: - -

 SURVEY BY: N enazr i :
HP / EMAIL: YEV1067 | é
BEFORE PAINT: e f
DAYS GIVEN: O 3 ctay,

Arré artsod’
/Z; A

ey
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Preview
Estimate
Ciata O # G 4 3EE oot i e
Yarw CUOTATION FOR SAELSSLY Taiittomes|
Te Ofem,
Andiens T el Peratie)
LF
Moo Yame o
£ Wi Bogy oo GTTEHEL
= JEAGTTHL BG4 sENs
=L o 1
Part Numbes Pari Code Nama Pan Coge 'ty Price
S7702FL300 BUMPER FACE-FRONT FIG-500 57704 Moy aseno
ET711FLO1OGP BACK BEAM COMPLETE.FRONT FIG-580 57711 N seoo
-t cml
E7704FLOZ0 ENERGY AESORBER-FRONT BUMFER | FiG-550 57708 80,20
E770SFLOOY ENERGY ABSORBER-UPPER &~ | FiG-5e0 577058 A 00
S7705FLOTO ENERGY ABSORBER-LOWER ~ — | FIG-580 57705C Chy 00
S7TITFLASO COVER-UPPER FIG-590 57730 S 270
o .
STTOTFLOGO BRACKET.BUMPER FRONT LOWER FIG-590 5TT0TAE r oS ey 5600
ETTISFLO0O SEAL-FRONT BUMPER & FIG-580 ST736A e, zi60
STT31FL120 COVER-FRONT BUMPER =~ — FIG-58C 57721 A7 om0
STT07FLO0O BRACKET-FRONT BUMPER CORNER RI | FIG-530 57707TAF 2:) moo
GHT
STT07FLOO BRACKET-FRONT BUMPER CORNER LE | FIG-580 57T07AG fo~ 300
FT
STTOTFLOZO BRACKET-FRONT BLMPER SIDE RIGH FIG-580 STTOTF ’J; .80
T
STT07TELOSD BRACKET-FAONT BUMPER SIDELEFT | FIG-500 577076 a I nm
L]
STTIFLOSD COVER-FOG LIGHT RIGHT —" FIG-580 B4DSIN sy 64 BO
£T731FLOSD COVER-FOG LIGHT LEFT FIG-500 840530 T
S3026FLOB TGP PANEL COMPLETE-RADIATOR FIG-508 33010 §yrv arese
Page-Total 1,880 80
Mam Grand Total
8,065 90
Te

http://localhost:58089/subaru-epc/printpreview _page.html? ver=20180614170153136
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Preview
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Estimate
Dinim o d Ot d el bo2 ooz
FaTe QOOTATION FOR BMESI4YY Tl
Tl e
aAdreni Twij=pnmcie
Fes
Tlinui BT G
E-Mail (racty WAmoei GITEREL
o Cood ST T AR
Par Numbaer Part Code Name Part Code o'ty Prce:
§1123FLO20 MOLDING-FRONT GRILLE RIGHT FIG811 811230 1 Jert  toaco
81123FLO30 MOLDING FRONT GRILLE LEFT L’ | FIG-811 511230 ﬁ_..,_1 c#F oo
§1123FLOSD MOLDING-FRONT GRILLERING / FIG-811 R113F 1 Chy 12se0
£11226L000 FRONT GRILLE-BASE o FIG-811 §11228 1 £ /AL 10800
E301IVACED ORNAMENT '-// FIG-810 91174 1 ten 84,80
B4002FL100 LAMP ASSEMBLY-HEAD RIGHT =~ | FIG-840 B4001A 1 ‘A’fnﬂ 252000
BADDZFLYIE LAMP ASSEMBLY.HEAD LEFT FIG-240 840018 ' St~ 252000
BASO1AJDB0 FOG LIGHT ASSEMBLY-FRONT FIG-B45 845018 : [on, 54400
§7229FLB10GP HOOD COMPLETE FRONT FIG-550 57220 1 L om0
BOBTSFLATD INSULATOR-FRONT HOOD FIG-956 808158 ; Lo wamo
L Ay 7
BS836FLOZ0TD COVER ASSEMBLY-LAMP WASHER NOZ | FiG-877 86838NA « L] 1 54 00
ZLE RIGHT
BEE3IGFLOOD NOZZLE-LAMP WASHER RIGHT FIG-877 BB53GN 1 E 8210
Page-Total TA7E.10
Sub-Total .088 50
Tetal 2,068 80
Tax 0.00
Grand Totl 8,068 90
Wamo Grand Total
G 066 80
- -
13,5 al /
T

http:/Nocalhost:58089/subaru-epe/printpreview_page html?_ver=20180614170153136
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Motor Image Enterprises Pre Lid
@ 1% Lirong & Toa Payoh

Singapore 316255

suBARU Tel: (65) 6703 S10L810
Fax: (£5) 6253 5538
W (Lot EATE B
Insurance Co: Co Reg No: |98702053R
Survey Date:

SUPPLEMENTARY PARTS FOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO SMLE-S3Y43 . Y

Survevor:

DESCRIPTION PART NO AMOUNT

~

1 coph MSSEapOr. LMD - entiwy SCCEeELorowc b BSH0aV
2 Me22lp LMD st pl L SCLRCELD IO (]

3 A7R . S (0L F32133FELO(O I8 on
Loed Moy plats WD\ 4L o0 7 A

oy

W e <N ;o owm B

24
25

Motorimasie



MOTORDAGE ENTEAFRISES FTE. LID.

15 LOROAG B, TOA PATOR

SINGARCRE 319255

FIRALIZED ¢ ACCTIENT /BO0Y REPAIRS
WCEESHP ¢ TOA PAYCH

CONTACT MO i BATIONNY

REFERENCE ¢ DN5/10/CHT /02362019
WTE b O4-JU-2019

ALG ASTA PACTFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
T8 GEENTON WAY
#07-16 AIG BUILDING

s{oralz0)

TEL + 51007211

1

MR CLATM DEPT

OGRS MOE & TAL BEMIRN VAT CNING
ADORESS § 3) GRANE ROAD
#16-07 SFEING GROVE
5(249545)
TELEPHONGE 0 : 9185 %627

TIPE OF CLATM ¢ OOMPREEENSIVE CLAIM

PLICY WO ¢ 1800117538

VESICLE WO ¢ SESMSY

MEEL O0DE § GTTENEL

MODEL[YESR, + IMFREZA 5D 2.01-5 EYESIGHT AD CVT

ENGIE RO © FR20VIS8245
CHEASSIS WO + JRIGTTRLSJGO45954
HILEACE P

DATE T t 04/06/2015
LIABTLITY t 0,00
EXCESS CLAUSE ¢ 800,00

| ESTDUTE BY ¢ DANIEL A JDE:s
, ACTIENT DATE ¢ 31/05/2019

. Priot Date 1 O4/10/2015
Print Tim t 1530044



MTRDMGE ENTERFRISES FTH. LD,

TOA PATCH

SDNGAPORE 315253

8/H0 JOB COOT  NATURE OF 0B

ESTHATED  SURVEYOR'S
CHARGES  EROOMMEMDATION

2 zfool

I z2jom
4 22 fon
5 22/004
6 ZZ/005
7 2200

mmmmmm

CORDCT 0D CLAIM AIG DATE:31/05/2019 TIHE: LOASERS
LOCATTON: CRCFARD ‘TURM, TAXASSTMAYA CARPARE EXTT

500,00
mim

28,00

————

300,00

28.00

20.00




HOTORIMAGE ENTSRIQISES PTE. LID.
15 LORIMG 8, TO4 PavoR
SINGARCRE 319255

HATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VENICLE REGN WO SMESIAIY

S/H0 PARTS DESCRIPTION

DWMACED PARTS & PRICES

PARTS NG KT LIST  G/KSTT  8/LIST RDMAS

H*Imnmr 5TI02FL300 68,00 X

1 BN AJSORB FL UFR STIGSFLOO 5.9 o

3 DR ABSORE FOAM §TD STTSTLO 0.20 «

¢ DR ABSED LR ¥ §TD STASFLOT0 LN

5 BT CENIR 7 FEIRH STI0TFLO0 %00 &

¢ MET DT STA0TRLOR0 60 &

7 COVER TG ¥ 510 B8 STT3IRL00 60,60 OF

8 COVER FOG ¥ 5T0 18 STTALLO% 680 (R

§ COVER BXX ¥ 81D ST73IRLIZ0 .80 &

10 SEALING BMPER F FEI ST73STLO00 2060 o

11 AIR GUIDE 1H (SUFP) TI3IFLOL0 €»} Boo & ——
12 LM ASSY EEAD 840027L100 50,00 &

13 NOZZLE B L \aSEEMIA  (SUPS) 8663671010 CMm nw & —
14 NOZZLE COVER ASSYRE 86636TLO20TY 500 &

15 MOETIE GOVER ASSTLH (5UFP) BEEI6TLOSONE My w0 & —
16 GRILLE ¥ BASE THI $1122¥1000 108.00 o

17 WOLDING WG PLT FEI §11237L0%0 oo & —
18 MOLDING 3G PAINTFET §11237L050 e &
T $300L3VA050 e ® —
20 FRONT WIMBER FLATZ w1 B, Lo ®

SUB 0T 0.00 0.00 45,00 295020

LESS DISCOUNT | S/L187-30 X) 0.00 D.on 0,00  1197.06

GRAND TOTAL 0.00 0.00 4500 M.

OVERALL TOTAL 2898, 14




MUTCRIHACE ENTERPRISES 2TE. LID.
19 LORONG 8, TOA PaYOE
SINGARCRE 319255

SRHARY OF OVERALL CHARCES FOR VEEICLE REGN N) SE5343Y

RETT I 0.00
LESS 20 2 0.00
NETT AMGUNT 0.00
LIST TR 0.00
LSS 501 0.00
LIST ROt 0.00
SPECTAL FETT AMDUNT 43.00
§/LIST TTEM 3550.20
P | =1197.06
S/LIST Mo 219314
TOTAL LABOUR CEARGES L673.00
TUTAL SPARE PASTS CHARGES 2838. 14
TOTAL CHARGES W14
L285 TaCcEss §00.00
TOTAL ENTA T
A0 73087 .M

CRAND TOTAL a5




Meotorimage

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd
1% Lorang 8 Tea Payoh Singapore 319255

Sarvice Centre Tel: (65) 6703 B101 / 102 Fax: (65) 6253 5535

25 Leng Kes Road Singapore 159097

Service Centre Tel: (65) 6703 B183 Fax | (85) 6479 1137

Websita: www, mobtorimage, net

NAME: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY

#07-156 AlG BUILDING. S(079120]
TELEPHONE: 91007211
MODEL: IMPREZA 50 2.01-5 EYESIGHT AWD CVT
ENGINE No.: FB2OYESB245
CHASSIS No.: IF1GT7ELSIG045954
REGISTRATION No.: SME5343Y

&P SUBARU

TAX INVOICE

GST Aeg Mo, M2-0076975-%
Co, Reg Wo. 18§702032R

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Involes No: L507025

For cash sales, payment will be
endorsed on this invoice and no
separate recelpt will be issued.

DATE REC'D: D4-Jun-2019%
SERVICE ADVISOR: HOOI
JOB No.: L502239
MILEAGE: 3634

ID:

ITEMS CODE DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS

1 ODCLAI  CONDUCT BODYWORK REFAIR (OWN DAMAGE CLAIM)
AGAINST SMES343Y AlG INSURED

2 REMARK CONDUCT OD CLAIM AIG DATE:31/05/2019 TIME: 1045HRS
LOCATION:ORCHARD TURN, TAKASHIMAYA CARPARK EXIT

3 INS01  FOR ACCIDENT CAR OR REPAIR JOB QUOTATION, AN
ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE IMPOSED IF VEHICLE

4 INSOZ 1S WITHDRAW AND TOWED OUT FOR REPAIR. REFER TO
STANDARD RATE CHART (REF. 0338).

5 INSO3  STORAGE CHARGES OF $30/DAY WILL BE [MPOSED FROM
THE DATE OF CONFIRMATION OF AUTHORISATION BY THE

" INSO4  SURVEYOR SHOULD THE OWNER DECIDE NOT TO CARRY OUT
THE REPAIR IN MOTORIMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD.

7 INSOS  INSTRUCTIONS WILL BE TAKEN FROM THE OWNER ONLY. IF
IT 1S NOT POSSIBLE, AN AUTHORISATION LETTER FROM

8 INSOE  THE OWNER 1S REQUIRED.

k] INSO7  CUSTOMER ARE INFORMED AND ACCEPT THAT NUMBER OF
DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE 1S BASE ON THE FOLLOWING:

10 INSOR  NO.OF DAYS FOR LOSS OF USE RECOMMENDED BY INS.CO.
APPOINTED SURVEYOR NO FURTHER CLAIM CAN BE ALLOWED

11  INSOS  CUST ACK THAT CLAIMS NOT EXCEEDING $3,000 & ABOVE
WILL HAVE TO BE REFER TO FIDREC DIRECTLY.

12  REMARK REPAIR/REPLACE FRT BUMPER,FRT PANEL & BONNET

13  REMARK RESPRAY FRT BUMDER & FRT PANEL

14 REMARK TO CONDUCT BOTH FRT LIGHTING TEST

15  REMARK SUNDRIES

16 REMARK REMOVE/REFIX FRT HEADLAMP WASHER & PIPING

TOTAL{LABOUR)

BUMPER PLINCHING F

AMOUNT

500.00
400.00
28.00
20,00
125.00
1,073.00

327.60

Cariied True Copy



Mm Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd e SUBARU
E— 15 Loreng B Toa Payoh Singapore 319255
Service Centre Te| [65) B4170100/101 Fax (65) 62535515
e e e, T TAX INVOICE
Saryles Cantre Tzl (65) E4764776 Fax (B5) 64791137 GST Reg Mo, M2-U076975-9
Websita: www motorimage.nat Co. Reg Mo. 198702032
Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Involce No: LS07025
MAME: A1G ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD For cash sales, payment will be
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTON WAY endorsed on this Invelce and no
#07-16 AIG BUILDING, S{079120) separate recelpt will be ssued.

TELEPHONE: 210072

11 DATE REC'D: D4-Jun-201%

MODEL: IMPREZA 5D 2.0I-5 EYESIGHT AWD CVT SERVICE ADVISOR: HOO!L

EMGINE No.: FEBZOYESE245 JOB Mo.: L502289

CHASSIS No.: JFIGT7KLSIG045954 MILEAGE: 3634

REGISTRATION MNo.: SME5343Y 1D:

ITEMS CODE DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
57702FLI00(Qty : 1 @ 468.00 sach(Discaunt 30.00%))

2 ENR ABSORB PL UPR 45,13
57705FLO0L{Qty : 1 @ 65.90 each(Discount 30,00%))}

3 ENR ABSORB FOAM STD 42,14
57705FLD20(Qty : 1 @ 60.20 each(Discount 30.00%))

4 ENR ABSORB LWR F 5TD 26.60
5770SFLO70{Qty * 1 @ 38,00 each{Discount 30.00%})

5 BRKT CORNER F FHIRH 25.20
57707FLO0O(Qty : L @ 36,00 each(Discount 30.00%))

6 BRET SD F &H 15.12
S7707FLO20{Qty : 1 & 21.60 each{Discount 30.00%:))

7 COVER FOG F STD RH 45.36
57731FLO40(QLy : 1 @ 64.80 each(Discount 30.00%))

;] COVER FOG F 5TD LH 45.36
S7731FLO5S0(Qty : L @ 64,80 each{Discount 30.00%])

9 COVER HOOK F STD 7.56
57731FL120(Qty : 1 @ 10.80 each(Discount 30.00%))

10 SEALING BUMPER F FHI 15.1%
57735FLO00(Qty : 1 @ 21.60 sach(Discount 30.,00%))

11 AlR GUIDE LH 12.60
73233FL010(Qty : 1 @ 18.00 each(Discount 30.00%))

12 LAMP ASSY HEAD 1,764.00
B4D0ZFLI0O(QLyY : 1 @ 2520.00 each(Dizcount 30.00%))

13 NOZZLE H L WASHERLH 57.47
B86636FLO10(Qty ¢ 1 @ B2.10 esch{Discount 30.00%])

14 NOZZLE COVER ASSYRH 37.80
BEEIGFLOZOTO(Oy © 1 @ 54.00 sach(Discount 30.00%))

15 NOZZLE COVER ASSYLH 37.60

EGEIGFLOIOWE( Gty : 1 @ 54.00 each(Discount 30.00%))

S Toe Copy



Motorlmage  Motor image Enterprises Pte Ltd & suBAaRU
R 18 Lareng B Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

Seryvice Centre Tel [65) 641701007101 Fax (65) 62535535

25 Leng Kee Road Singapore 1590597 TAX INVOICE
Service Centre Tel (65) 4764776 Fax (65) 64791137 GST Reg Mo, M2-0076975-9
Websita: www, motormage.net Co. Reg Mo, 1987020328

Sales: INSURANCE CUSTOMER
Involee Mo: L507025

MAME: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD For cash sales, payment will be
ADDRESS: 78 SHENTOMN WAY endorsed on this Involce and no
#07-16 AIG BUILDING, 5(079120) saparate receipt will be lssued.
TELEPHOMNE: 91007211 DATE REC'D: D4-)un-201%
MODEL: IMPREZA 50 2.01-5 EYESIGHT AWD CVT SERVICE ADVISOR: HOOI
ENGINE Mo.: FE20VESB245 JOB Mo.: L502289
CHASSIS Mo, JF1GT7KLEIG045954 MILEAGE: 3634
REGISTRATION Ne.: SMES343Y ID:
ITEMS CODE DESCRIPTION OF REPAIRS AMOUNT
16 GRILLE F BASE FHI 75.60
911 22FLO00(Qty : 1 & 108.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
17 MOLDING WG PLT FHl 75.60
§1123FL020(Qty : 1 @ 108.00 each(Discount 30.00%))
18 MOLDING RNG PAINTFHI 94Q.72
81123FLOS0(0ty : 1 @@ 129.60 each(Discount 30.00%))
19 ORNAMENT F SIX 45,36
9301 IVAD90(Cty ; 1 & 64.50 each({Discount 30.00%))
0 FRONT NUMBER FLATE 45.00
WHMDO1(Qty : 1 i@ 45,00 each)
TOTAL(SPARE PARTS) 2,838.14
|ess INSURANCE EXCESS BOD.00
Subtotal 3,111.14
GST(7%) 217.78
TOTAL $3,328.92
DATE @ 19-Nov-2019 L
CUSTOMER MANAGER

The custormer acknowledges and corlirms by @king defvery of the vehicle andfor upan receipt of this mvoice,either personally ar by an
agent that his/har complaints relating to the yehicle have besn rectified to hisfher satisfaction and that the Company's [ability for
defective work and/or matarials will be limited to rectification works and/or replacement of parts without charge or gt discounted charge,
at the Company's option. The customer further acknowledges that any discrepancy In this invaice {with the exception of errors and
omissions) must be brought to the Company's atiention in writing within three[1) days from the date of this involes failing which It will be
dermed corredt.

CUSTOMER
[ Tot yet a DUD Member? Join us now at www.DUD.com.sg and start accumulating your points for your invaice teday! |




Motor image Enterprises Ple Lid
@ 19 Lorsng @ Tos Maych Singopess 310955
TB5) B417 033 Fi54) 8252 5855
suBARU W s, molofimaga nal

Cn Reg fis: 198720320

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Mame of Insured- Tﬁll EENJAMEH YAT cHlNG

Address of Insurag: 53 GRANGE ROAD #18-07 SPRING GROVE 5(249565)

Neme of Repairs: MOTOR IMAGE ENTERPRISES PTE LTD { WORKSHOP

Address of Repairs: NO. 18 LORONG B TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE 318225
Plaes 6f Aceident ORCHARD TURN, TAKASHIMAYA CARPARK EXIT

Date of Accident: 31/05/2019 Vehicle Na: SMES343Y

Policy No: 1800117538 Claim Na:

Whe hereby declare thal (AYe have recedved from The aforesaid repairers myfour aloresaid Malor Vahicle in good

runring ordar and repalred o myfour anlire satisinction and in consideration ol A |G ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD
suilling thae repalr costs sisied above wilh ihe said repeirera. [/We hereby release and discharge the said ingurers fram

all further obligations end fisbiities under the aforesskd policy in respect on and sccident involving mylour aid meter

vehicle an gr sbow| the sbovementioned dals snd placs,

IiWa agres thal by virtue of such paymanl, sl myssur rights ana temedies in respoct of the domages 1o the sald Maior
Vehicle g2 subronaind io the sald Insurers in ecoardance with ihe laws governing such matters.

I’We herety grenl Ihe said insurers. the suthorlly (o use miylour nema (o the extent necassary Io alfectively ewarciae
all er aay of such righls and remedies inciuding (he right 1o give cischarge and receipts herefore.

AW firiher agree lo furntsh the sald Insurars with any essisisnce thal they may reasonably require of mafus when
exatclaing aueh righls and remedies whilsl on Lheir parts Lhey agrea to indemnily me/us against kabilly for cosia
charges and axpenses arialng in connechlon wiih any proceadings which (hey may lake In mylaur name In the
exerciss ol such rghls and remedies.

REFPAIRERS: INSURED:
R GS459900K
Company's Chap & Signaiure IC No. & Signature/Company's Chop
DANIEL A JUDE TAI BENJAMIN YAT CHING
MName MNama
- 10/0672019 10/06/2019
Data Date

Motorimage



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |

Case {Hntlh!d Est Submittsa | Adj Hll;'nn;l- Adj Rpr | Ad] Spbmiried Ins Auth'ed Status

| 06E Jun 2012 | Pending for Survey
Maln |06 Jun 201G 1441 553,911.14 | im-u..: "

| B Aty Re J Edit Esummes e Ap canesl Case I

[Created by Insurer]

Vehicia Reg, | ' _[31/05/201% 10:00 - -59
No.: |SMES343Y |Date of Loss: | Y\ and 28 Days From LTA Rieg Date (Man ¥r)]

I
Claim Type: |OD / 7344342413SG roteyCover | 1600117538 (Comprehensive)
1 Eacess- |53800.00

Repairer. | Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd (Tos Payoh) 15 Lorong 8 Tos Payoh, 319255 Toa Payoh - Tel: 67038101
Handing AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG) - Tel: 65-5415-3000  [Handled by Mithoo Singh, Asshweenjeet Kaur]
Iresiirier jhlhuuﬂj.ulhur.ﬂ ithopsinghifiag com

Adiusier ll‘..'ll Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handled by KENNETH KDNG] ... [Final Rpk due 17/06/2019]

Eﬂﬂ"?"t““ |LIN KERRT JANE (45 / Female) ,  NRIC: GS460293L,  Tei: +6596992160 Email: KERRLILINGGMAIL.COM

iew Al | Compose Case Man |

Created On Done?

Completed On

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 2/12/2019



Merimen ¢-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMES343Y (73443424135G)

May 31 2019 10:00AM
[TAI BENJAMIN YAT CHING]

Page | of 2

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd
Photos/Images o [pepuge_ T=1] &
e | Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
[1 06/06/19 1411 General View @ | waarvc | WA
|7 |06/06/19 14111 | Genaral View S O | tmaws | A
11 |06/06/10 14:11 Genersl View 0 wews M
s |06/08/19 1411 | General View 0 wwre | A
s |0&/o8/191411 | General View B @ wevc | 2
{i_m_wuu-n General View 0| waawc | A
|7 |pe/oe9 1413 Genaral View 0 [ wad g | B
(8 |06/06/19 14:11 | Ganersl View 0| weaws | B
‘o |ame19 1411 | Genersl View B 0| tedwc | 4
10 |06/06/19 14:11 | General View 0 eedrc | A
11 [06/06/19 1411 | General View (@ | oewc | @
12 |p6/D6/19 1411 | General View | @ weswc | &
(13 |06/06/19 14:11 | Geners! View | @ wwws | &
|14 |06/06/19 14:11 | Ganers! View B O | e B
(15 [06/08/19 14111 | General View - (@ wiws @
16 |06/D6/19 14:11 | Ganaral View O wedwe R
17 | 25/10/19 10118 Reinspection Photo @ | Loss G |
10| 25/10/19 10:18 | Reinspection Photo 0 wars | &
1 '_15;13:39 10:18 | Reinspection Photo @ eadwc | B
(20 |25/10/19 10:18 | Reinspection Photo 0| wers A
21 |IS/0719 10018 | Reinspection Photo 0 | earc | A
22 |25/10/19 10:18 | Reinspection Photo Q| wawe | M
23 |25/10019 10118 | Reinspection Photo - @O | wers | @&
24 | 25/10/19 10:18 Reinspection Photo 0| adwc | A
25 |25/10/19 10:18 | Reinspection Photo 0| wdrc | A
(26 |25/10/19 10:16 | Reinapection Photo O wrc | B
‘27 |25/10/119 10118 | Rainspection Phote B Q| ceawc | HA
28 |25/10/19 10118 | Relnspection Photo O wars | &
29 |25/10/19 10:18 | Relnspection Photo O | wavs | A
30 |25/10/19 10118 | Reinspection Photo O ware | B
31 | 25/10(1910:18 | Reinspection Photo 0| Ladws B
132 |25/10/1910:18 | Reinspection Fhoto o || wedws | M
o = : S
‘o | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pts Ltd (HQ) | | Thumbnall [Print
1 |O6/D6/18 14:10 | SME 5343Y GlApdt o _ - _% Laad POF |
1 |0B/0G/19 1410 | DRIVING & Cl.pdf Losd PDF |
|3 |06/D6/18 14110 ESTIMATE. pdf - S - 8 Losd POF
4 25/10/19 1006 | ESTIMATE & SUPP MARKED.pdf Load FOF
§  |01/12/15 1440 | Workshep Invoice Laad FOF
6 02/12/1% 14:40 | Discharge Voucher - - __:i Load FOF
|7 102712719 14:40 | Supplementary Losd POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [Viw o Srowse V]

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_...

2/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2
B %1 T2
o |Finakzsd On Motor Image Enterprises Pie Ltd (Toa Payoh) | Phumbnall | Print
1 0406191627 | Accident Statement - B | ) | Load HTH
Photos/Images ) Gperpse ] &
Mg | Fingiized On Motor Image Enterprises Pe Ltd (Toa Payoh) Thumbnail | Print
1 D3/DE/19 15:21 | Accident Photo 0 | tadwc | B
2 |03/06/19 15:21 | Accident Photo 0| wawc | &
3 |03/06/19 15:31 | Accident Photo 0| waaws | A
4 |03/06/19 1521 | Accident Phato O | toawe | A
5 |03/D6/1% 1521 | Accident Photo B! mirc |
& |o3/0E/1915.21 | Accident Photo - 0O werve ! B
7 |0/06/1915:21  Accident Photo o @ | sy | &
8 0306151521 Accident Phots @ | 1osaws |
9 a3/06/19 15:21 Accident Phots 0| leadre | &
10 |0F/06/19 15:21 Accident Photo 0| ewdirc |
11 | 03/D6/19 15:21 Accident Photo = B | ewdirc | W
12 |OMOA/1G15:21 | Accident Photo @O ks B
13 |O3/06/15 1521 | Accident Phots @ o B |
|14 |03/0B/1S 15:21 | Accident Photo Q| eaaws B |
15 |03/06/19 15:21 | Accident Photo B B O i &
16 |01/06/19 15:21 | Accident Photo 0 | esdiec | A
17 |DV/06/1915:21  Accident Photo 0| e | A
18 (0306181521  Accident Phato @ | weawc | WA
19 |03/06/1% 15:21 | Accident Photo D | loadiec ﬂ;
In |03/06/1% 15:11 Accidant Photo 0D caawe | A
21 |03/06/1915:21 | Accident Photo - B B s | &
22 [03/06/1915:21 | Accident Photo 0| e | &
21 |0W/06/19 15:21 | Accident Phato Q| adws | M
'Documentation [1perpage M1 &
No | Finakzed On Motor Image Entorprises Ple Lid (Tea Payoh) g Thumbnail | Print
| (030619 16:22 | Accident Sketch Plan | @ | Losai
12 |0006/19 1622 | Accident Sketch Plan (@ | waws | M
'3 |03/08/15 1622 | OWNER MRIC AND LICENSE O s W
4 |03/06/151622 | DRIVERNRICAND LICENSE | @ odwc | B
'S |01/06/13 1622 | INSURANCE CERT O ure B
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST feset | Save | Pim ||
:‘I‘Hm are no document cheokligs configured.,
P
L™

Show Remarks To: L] Handiing Insurer
Wit Bnitsaiis Bee el siBis you bt 1) 18 ST GEnen

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 2/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg no 1ssso7198m

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Our File No:  CS/AIG19009943/KSD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #0B-16
Singapore 079120 Date: 0z2n22mse
REFERENCE
insured/Claimant:  TAlI BENJAMIN YAT CHING Policy No: 1800117538
Date of Loss: 31/05r2019 Mature of Claam; ©D Claim No: 734434241356
DESCRI
Reg No: SMES343Y
Make & Mode gﬁ‘:‘:]” MPREZA, 208D S EVERIGHTAWD! £ e N FB20YE58245
Reg Date: 03102018 (Man. Year 2018) Chassis Mo: JE1GTTELSJG045954
Colour: Metaliic Blue Odometer: 3634 km
Engine Capacity: 1885 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: S5%63,000.00
Sum Insured (SS). Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition;
CONMDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 205/50 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 9 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone & mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestons 8 mm Rear Righl Side: Eridgestone B mm
The sbove values represant the remaining tyre freads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS - ‘Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 8.599.70 2,B58.14 3.741.56 56.60
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,980,00 1,053.00 1,827.00 B4.68
Paintwork Labour 0.00 000 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 9,579.70 391114 5,668.56 59.17
- Excess (S§5) B00.00 BOOD.0O 0,00 0.00
(S8) 8.779.70 3.111.14 5,668.56 64,56
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S8) G514 58 217.78 396.80 654.56
Nett Amount (5§) 9,394.28 3,328.92 6,065.36 64,58
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 06/06/2018
Date Inspected: 04/06/2018 Inspected At Motor Image Enterprises Fie Lid (Toa
Payoh)
19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh
Singapore 319255
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung
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NOTE This report reprasents our findings af the time and pisce of inzpection stafed hermin. Such MEpechon N Heen camed oul to the best of our
knowdledigs and abiily but amy athar lability under any ofher croymsfances (8 hereby expreasly sxcluded.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *"SUNDRIES Necessary 100.00FS *2000FS
2 1 *BUMPER FACE-FRONT Buckied 468 DOFL *468.00FL
3 1 *BACK BEAM COMPLETE-FRONT Repair 346.00FL *.FL
4 1 *ENERGY ABSORBER-FRONT BUMPER Cracked 60 20FL *60 20FL
5 1 *ENERGY ABSORBER-UPPER Buckled B8590FL "B590FL
6 1 *ENERGY ABSORBER-LOWER Cracked 38.00FL *38.00FL
T *COVER-UPPER Serviceable 22 TOFL *FL
B 1 *BRACKET-BUMPER, FRONT LOWER Serviceable 36.00FL "FL
a 1 *SEAL-FRONT BUMPER Necessary 21.60FL 21 60FL
m 1 *COVER-FRONT BUMPER Missing 10.80FL  *10.80FL
11 1 *BRACKET-FRONT BUMPER CORNER, RIGHT Distorted 36.00FL “36.00FL
12 1 *BRACKET-FRONT BUMPER CORNER, LEFT Serviceable 36.00FL ~FL
13 1 *BRACKET-FRONT BUMPER SIDE, RIGHT Distorted 21.680FL *2180FL
14 1 *BRACKET-FRONT BUMPER SIDE, LEFT Serviceable 21.B0FL *FL
1% 1 *COVER-FOG LIGHT, RIGHT Missing 64 80FL "B4.80FL
B 1 “COVER-FOG LIGHT, LEFT Missing 84 80FL  *B4.BOFL
T *PANEL COMPLETE-RADIATOR Serviceable 376.80FL “FL
8 1 *MOLDING-FRONT GRILLE RIGHT Scratched 108.00FL “108.00FL
19 1 *MOLDING-FRONT GRILLE LEFT Serviceable 108.00 FL *FL
20 1 *MOLDING-FRONT GRILLERING Cracked 128 60FL *120.60FL
21 1 *FRONT GRILLE-BASE Cracked 108.00FL *10B.00FL
22 1 *ORNAMENT Scralched 64 B0FL “B4.BOFL
23 1 “LAMP ASSEMBLY-HEAD RIGHT Mig Cracked 2520.00FL *2,520.00 FL
24 1 ‘LAMP ASSEMBLY-HEAD LEFT Serviceable 2520.00FL “FL
25 2 *FOG LIGHT ASSEMBLY-FRONT Serviceable 544 DDFL “FL
26 1 *HOOD COMPLETE-FRONT Repair 1.072.80FL *FL
27 1 *INSULATOR-FRONT HOOD Serviceable 64 BOFL *FL
28 1 "COVER ASSEMBLY-LAMP WASHER NOZZLE, RIGHT Missing 54 00FL “54 0O FL
20 1 *NOZZLE-LAMP WASHER, RIGHT Serviceable BZ.10FL ~FL
30 1 *AlR GUIDE LH Cracked 18.00FL *18.00FL
31 1 *NOZZLE H L WASHERLH Cracked B210FL  *B2.10FL
32 1 *NOZZLE COVER ASSYLH Missing 54 00FL *54 DOFL
3 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bent 4500FS *45.00FS

F=Franchisa pmrt. S=SpcNetl L=ListiiemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 9,366.00  4,055.20

- List item Discount on L Items 30.00/30.00% (S8} 2.766.30 1.197.06

Total Parts (S§) 6,590.70  2,858.14

Report was unsubmitled duning this print-oul.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellanecus Hems selected.

Recommended Labour
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No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 REPAIR | REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, FRT PANEL & MNew 1.250.00 500,00
BONNET

2  RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, FRT PANEL & BONNET New 1,000.00 400.00

3 REMOVE & REFIX AIRCON CONDENSER & RADIATOR TO  New 171.00 0.00
FACILITATE REPAIR

4  MECHANICAL REPAIRS - ALTERNATOR, COMPRESSOR,  New 171.00 0.00
STEERING PUMP

5 FAULT DIAGNOSTIC New 235.00 0.00

6  TOCONDUCT BOTH FRONT LIGHTING TEST Wew 28.00 28.00

7  REMOVE | REFIX FRT HEADLAMP WASHER & PIPING New 125.00 125.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,980.00 1,053.00

Report was unsubmitted duning this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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